Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on January 19, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:07 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustee Russ Patrick was absent

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve January 4th regular board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 21-001 An Ordinance Vacating a Portion of Spaulding St. Attorney Don Craven stated that both parties involved had input and were in agreement. It was seconded by Trustee Bartley. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

New Business:

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve Ordinance 21-002 An Ordinance Approving Agreement with Canny Accounting LLC for Audit Services. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 21-003 An Ordinance Accepting the Dedication of Certain Public Improvements (Street, Gas, and Electric) in Riverton Interstate Park, First Addition. The street will be name "Williams Place". Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve Ordinance 21-004 An Ordinance Approving the Transfer of Land to Christopher and Tara Hall and John and Kay Baker. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 21-005 An Ordinance Approving the USDA RD Water Project: Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Village Engineer Kevin Kuhn gave an update on Village projects. The lift station is being designed for the sewer project. The water projects are close to going out to bid. He will follow up with Representatives about grants for the Village.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker reminded Trustees that budget worksheets are out and they are due at the first March board meeting.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, read a statement in support of Riverton Police Officers due to changes in legislation.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, mentioned the IMEA will be attempting to hold their annual dinner in May.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Rader stated that the truck stop has secured contracts for projects.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	 Date
 Clerk	